

PROCEEDING The 2nd International Conference on Business and Economics 2014

Entrepreneurship and Creative aconomy in Global Competitiveness

Padang, 22-23 October 2014 West Sumatera, Indonesia











Foreword by: Rector of Andalas University

First of all, I would like to welcome you all to Andalas University Padang, West Sumatra, Indonesia. We are delighted to have you here to participate and share in the 2nd International Conference on Business and Economics (ICBE) in 2014. Thank you for coming, many of you travel long distances serves to remind us how important this even.

This great event facilitates interaction among academics, researchers and policy makers in this region through plenary sessions, lectures and parallel paper presentations. I am delighted to know that the conference theme "Entrepreneurship and Creative Economy in Global Competitiveness" is in line with our University motto "to be a leader in character building and entrepreneurship. We hope that, some papers will inspire us to achieve our goal. Hopefully, everyone will benefit from this event through sharing paper and experiences.

I would like to thank the Dean of Faculty of Economics and the Organizing Committee that have been working hard for the preparation of this international academic event. For us, this event is also a part of activities recognized 58 years Andalas University contribution to this country. We thank our sponsors for providing the funding for this Conference. Let me thank also the conference scientific committee.

Finally, let me reiterate my warm welcome to all of you to the University and I wish you all a very successful conference.

Andalas University, Rector

Prof. Dr. H. Werry Darta Taifur, SE, MA

Foreword by: Dean of Economics Faculty, Andalas University

Ladies and gentlemens, it is an honour to welcome all of you here to the 2th International Conference on Business and Economics (ICBE) 2014, held by Faculty of Economics, Andalas University

This Conference, which is based on the theme of "Entrepreneurship and Creative Economy in Global Competitiveness" just one of our many initiatives to advance the frontiers of knowledge in the field of economics and business. The ICBE conference brings together academics and professionals from various business and economics disciplines to share latest research findings and brainstorm new research ideas various disciplines. I have no doubt that it will provide an excellent platform for participants to exchange experiences and explore new ideas in this important area.

As we think about entrepreneurship and creative economics, we should recognize that those areas are key important for the growth of the nations. Universities as center for excellence are expected to provide research and analysis towards the wealth of nations. We are happy to meet academicians and researchers in this conference. I hope this is a great opportunity for us to build and develop network among us.

At Economics Faculty, we have been tried hard and engaged in a process of becoming significantly different and significantly better – different from our past, and better able to help meet the needs of the people of our region and country.

By aligning our considerable expertise and renowned academic excellence with the international development agenda to accelerate economic growth, we want to become more relevant to society. In our core activities as an academic institution, we would like to improve our entrepreneur society which relevant to creative industry by disseminating great numbers of research findings.

I would like to extend my sincere appreciation to the Organizing Committee for their untiring efforts in staging this extremely worthwhile event. I very much hope that all participants will find this conference both stimulating and rewarding. For visiting participants, I wish them a most pleasant stay in Padang.

Economics Faculty, Dean

Prof. Tafdil Husni, Ph.D

Foreword by:
The Chairperson of Organizing Committee
2nd ICBE 2014

On behalf of the ^{2nd}International Conference on Business and Eonomics Organizing Committee, I would like to warm welcome all speakers and participants of ^{2nd} ICBE 2014. Welcome to Indonesia to overseas participants from six different countries; Australia, Netherland, Malaysia, India, Taiwan and Thailand. And also welcome to Padang City to delegates from other Provinces in Indonesia.

After success delivering the ^{1st}ICBE on 2010 in Bukittinggi City, Dean of Economic Faculty Andalas University initiated to propose the ^{2nd}ICBE 2014. Hence, we gratefully acknowledge supporting of the Rector of Andalas University Prof. Dr. H. Werry Darta Taifur, SE, MA and the Dean of Economics Faculty Prof. Tafdil Husni, Ph.D.

One of the objectives of ICBE is to foster multidisciplinary research from a variety of fields on accounting, business, management, economics and public governance. The conference supports the development of empirical and normative inquiry, theory building and systematic testing of theory consistent with the canons of social science, using the full range of quantitative and qualitative methodologies. In ^{2nd}ICBE, more than 200 abstracts submitted, with 173 papers will be presented. Thanks to all authors for participating. In this special event, we would like to express our appreciation to 30 scientific committees for providing valuable feedbacks to authors and 36 track chairs for their valuable contributions.

We also extend our sincere gratitude to Professor Ian Eddie PhD FCPA from Southern Cross University Australia as a keynote speaker for sharing his thoughts on the conference theme "Entrepreneurship and Creative Economy in Global Competitiveness", and Dr Ian Patrick Austin from Edith Cowan University Australia as a panel speaker of "Strengthen Collaboration among Asian Universities".

Without a great team, it would be impossible to conduct a great conference. I would like to extend my deep appreciation to Organizing Committee members, especially to Tafdil Husni, Harif Amali Rivai, Vera Pujani, Masyhuri Hamidi, and Meuthia who spend every single day for discussing and preparing this conference since September 2014. We are grateful to have the students who have strong commitment to provided assistance pre and during the conference period. In addition, the success of ^{2nd}ICBE is partly due to the contribution and support by our sponsors. I take this opportunity to offer a huge thanks to all individuals and institutions who have contributed directly or indirectly

to success of ^{2nd}ICBE 2014. Finally, we sincerely hope all of you maximise the opportunities of collaborations, networks and new friendship. Have an enjoyable and valuable conference.

Organizing Committee of ^{2nd}ICBE 2014 Chair Person

DR. Yulia Hendri Yeni, SE, MT, AK, CA

Hono

.

Prof

Asso

Asso

Adv Dr.

Pro

Drs

Col Dr.

Co-Dr.

Dr.

Sec Dr.

Tr Dr Ra

Sc Pro Pro

Pr Pr

Honorary committee

h

Prof. Dr. H. Werry Darta Taifur, SE, MA. Rector of Andalas University, Indonesia

Prof.Dr. Tafdil Husni, MBA. Dean Faculty of Economics, Andalas University - Indonesia

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Sofri Yahya. Dean of GSB, Universiti Sains Malaysia.

Malaysia

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Yazrina Yahya. `Deputy Director, Center for International Relations, Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia- Malaysia

Advisory Board Members

Dr. Harif Amali Rivai- Vice Dean of Economics Faculty, Andalas University Indonesia

Prof. Dr. Nasri Bachtiar, MA – Vice Dean of Economics Faculty, Andalas University Indonesia

Drs. Ilmainir, SE, Ak – Vice Dean of Economics Faculty, Andalas University Indonesia

Conference Chair:

Dr. Yulia Hendri Yeni, SE, MT, AK, CA

Co-conference Chair:

Dr. Eva Yonnedi, MPPM Dr. Hefrizal Handra, M.Soc.

Secretary:

Dr. Masyhuri Hamidi, SE, M.Sc

Treasury:

Dr. Vera Pujani, MM.Tech Rayna Kartika, SE, Ak, M.Fin

Scientific Committee:

Prof. Felix Mavondo – Monash University – Australia Prof. Ian Eddie, PhD, FCPA – Southern Cross University – Australia Prof. Dr. Syed Azizi Wafa - University Malaysia Sabah – Malaysia Prof. Dr. Siti Nabiha Abdul – Universiti Sains Malaysia - Malaysia Prof. Dr. Gautam Murthy - Osmania University - India

Prof. Dr. Elfindri, MA – Andalas University – Indonesia Prof. Dr. Sjafrizal, MA – Andalas University – Indonesia

Prof. Dr. Syafruddin Karimi, MA – Andalas University – Indonesia

Prof. Dr. Syarradani, MBA, DBA – Mataram University – Indonesia

Prof. Dr. Eddy R Rasyid, M.Com – Andalas Universtiy - Indonesia

Prof. Dr. Pudy R Rusyland Ak, MBA - Andalas University - Indonesia

Prof.Dr. Firwan Tan - Andalas University - Indonesia Prof. Dr. Syukri Lukman, MS - Andalas University - Indonesia

Prof. Dr. Herri, MBA - Andalas University - Indonesia

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Azlan Amran – Universiti Sains Malaysia – Malaysia

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Rasid Mail – University Malaysia Sabah – Malaysia

Dr. Ahmad Daryanto - Lancaster University - UK

Ian Austin, Ph.D - Edith Cowan University - Australia

Dr. Jun Xu - Southern Cross University - Australia

Dr. Hanny Nasution - Monash University - Australia

Dr. Adi Zakaria Afiff, MBA, Ak – Indonesia University – Indonesia

Dr. Kitiya Thassanabanjong - Kasetsart University - Thailand

Dr. Fuad - Diponegoro University - Indonesia

Indrawari, SE, MA, Ph.D, Andalas University - Indonesia

Dr. Yudi Fernando, MBA – Universiti Sains Malaysia – Malaysia

Dr. Suhairi SE, Ak, MS - Andalas University - Indonesia

Dr. Yuskar, Ak, MA - Andalas University - Indonesia

Dr. Rahmi Fahmy, MBA - Andalas University - Indonesia

Asniati, MBA, Ak, Ph.D – Andalas University – Indonesia

Dr. Elvira Luthan, Ak, M.Si - Andalas University - Indonesia

CONTENTS

Andre Syukri Putranto	Financial Report Design For Mosque Entity To Create Transparency And Accountability Of The Mosque	1
Armel Yentifa	Implementation Of Accrual Based Accounting On Pp No.71 Tahun 2010 To Make Transparency And Accountability In Financial Management Of Local Government	3
Arni Utamaningsih	Venture Capitalist: An Alternative Financing In Indonesia And Future Research Agenda	4
Asniati	Effects Of Corporate Social Responsibility Disclosure Towards Company's Value (Analysis By Using United Nations Global Compact Framework	5
Eka Siskawati	Accountability Model For Not For Profit Organization: (A Case Study Of Mosques In Padang)	6
Elvira Luthan	The Influence Of Financial Reporting Quality: Accounting And Market-Based To Information Asymmetry	7
Husna Roza	The Teaching Of Forensic Accounting In Indonesia: View From Academicians And Pubic Sector Auditors	8
Lisia Apriani	The Influence Of Teaching And Learning Quality On Prospectve Accountant's Perception Of Ethics: A Way Of Achieving The Goal Of Management Auditing In Accounting Profession Program In Daerah Istimewa Yogyakarta	9
Masodah	The Role Of Accounting Information System (Ais) As Secondary Activity In Creating Value	10

Missi Oktasari Rianti	The Influence Of The Independent Commissioner Propotion, The Audit Comitte, The Company's Board Of Director, The Managerial Properties, And The Leverage On Earning Management	11
Muhammad Fauzi Nurfajar	The Effects Of Institutional Ownership, Audit Quality, And Debt To Equity Ratio On Return On Investment Ratio At Consumer Goods Companies Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange	12
Mukhtaruddin	Earning Management, Corporate Social Responsibility Disclosures And Firm's Value: Empirical Study On Manufacturing Listed On Idx Period 2010 – 2012	13
Ningrum Khairani	The Effect Management Accounting System On Organization Performance: Competitive Environment, Manufactured Technology And Organization Structureas Moderating Variable	14
Novita Indrawati	The Impact Of Implementation Of Accounting Standards Convergence With International Financial Reporting Standards (Ifrs) On Accounting Quality In Indonesia	15
Novitasari	An Analysis Of The Application Of Activity Based Management In Improving Corporate Profitability: The Case Of A Tyre Retreading Company	16
Rayna Kartika	A Study Of Climate Change Mitigation: Cost Effectiveness And Efficiency On Carbon Emission	17
Rendra Septiano	Effects Of Intellectual Capital Performance On Company's Financial Performance: An Empirical Study On Financial Sector Non- Banking Companies Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange	18

Rilla Gantino	Effect Of Managerial Ownership Structure, Corporate Financial Risk And Corporate Value Of On Income Smoothing On Automotive And Foods And Beverages Industry Sector Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange(2009-2012)	19
Shinta Citra Dewi	Overview Of Forensic Accounting From Fraud Triangle And Fraud Tree Perspective	21
Sukartini	Designing Cost Rate Calculation Model Unit (Unit Cost) Approach Education Organization With Activity Based Costing (Abc) At The State Polytechnic In Indonesia	22
Vina Arnita	Pursuing As Professional Accountants: From The Lens Of Indonesian Undergraduate Students	23
Wida Fadhlia	The Effectiveness Of Land And Building Tax Revenue And It Contribution To Local Government's Revenue In Banda Aceh	24
Yunita Valentina	The Role Of Company Size And Financial Performance In The Relationship Between Intellectual Capital Component And Stock Price	25
Yurniwati	The Analyze Performance Of Rsud Dr Rasidin; Used The Regulation Of The Minister Of Health No.1171/Menkes/Per/Vii/2011, The Balanced Scorecard, And Intellectual Capital Approach	26
Afridian Wirahadi Ahmad	Inquiry Model As An Effective Approach In Entrepreneurship Creative Industries Based Learning On Vocational Education	27
Rika Desiyanti	Influence Of Factors Determinant To Efficacy Of Development Of Small Industrial Cluster Rattan In Kota Padang	28
Yudi Aziz	The Management Innovation In Creative Industry For Improving Competitiveness: Case Study At Bandung	29

Agus Widarjono	Analysis Of Food Demand In Indonesia With Two-Stage Budgeting Approach	30
Arnold Ryan Catarata		32
Betty Uspri	Inflation Targetting Framework (Itf) And Central Bank Loss Function (Studi Kasus New Zealand And Indonesia)	33
Citra Ramayani	The Flypaper Effect On General Allocation Fund And Regional Revenue Towards Regional Expenditure In Cities In West Sumatera	34
Dedy Djefris	Factors Affecting The Success Of Fiscal Decentralization In Indonesia's Health Sector	35
Delfia Tanjung Sari	Education In Tackling Social Exclusion And Child Poverty, A Review Of Literature	36
Dwi Atmono	The Implementation Of Blue Economy In Learning Social Science At Junior High School	37
Fery Andrianus	Analysis Of Competitiveness And Potential In West Sumatra Area	38
Hasdi Aimon	The Equilibrium Analysis Of Consumption And Imports Of Soybean In Indonesia	39
Heru Aulia Azman	Influence Of Tourism Sector On Economic Impact In West Sumatera	40
Khairul Akmaliah Adham	Cybernetic Perspective On Inclusive Growth Analysis	41
Marselina	The Implication Of The Implementation Of Fiscal Rule Principal Toward Macroeconomic Variables In Indonesia New Consensus Macroeconomics Approach	42
Moh. Yamin Darsyah	Small Area Estimation For Estimate Human Development Index	44

Muhammad Nazer	Analisa Konsumsi Energi Rumah Tangga; Kasus Indonesia	45
Nefilinda	Environmental Economic In Wastewater Management Of Pt Lembah Karet Padang	46
Neng Kamarni	Analysis Of The Role Of Social Capital Of Micro, Small And Medium Enterprise Through The Institution In District Lubuk Kilangan Padang City	47
Nurul Fauzi	Factors Influencing The Development Of Community Based Micro Finance Institution In Indonesia (Study At Lumbung Pitih Nagari And Lembaga Perkreditan Desa)	48
Rika Kaniati	The Analysis Of Effectivity Of Micro Finance Instituion's Model To Increase The Standard Of Living Of The People At Kalibata Restriction, South Jakarta	50
Rini Rahmadian	Time Inconsistency Kebijakan Moneter Dan Independensi Bank Sentral Di Indonesia	51
Sri Maryati	Educated Unemployment Dynamics: Challenges Towards The Demographic Bonus In Indonesia	52
Suhairi	The Analysis Of Preparation Process Of Mid-Term Development Plan Of Local	53
	Development Plan Preparation Of Local	
Sumarni	T I I Minterna Dedong	54
Suwarni	The National Economy Stabilization By Enhancing Regional Economic Growth	55
Syafruddin Karimi	Mobile Banking And Access To Finance: Evidence From Household Survey	56

Variyetmi Wira	Comparison Study Of The Implementation Of Autonomous Urban Community Empowerment National Program (Pnpm Mp) Toward Urban Community Poverty Reduction In West Sumatera Province	57
Yessi Elsandra	Lactation Management Toward Millennium Development Goals (Mdgs) 2015	58
Yessy Andriani	Relationship Between Central Bank Independence And Inflation In Indonesia	59
Yosi Suryani	Exploration Existing Condition Traditional Markets Managed By The Government In Padang	60
Yulia Anas	Identification Of Problems Education In The Region At Risk Of Failure Of The 9-Year Primary Education As The Implications Of The Mdgs Achievement In Pasaman Regency*	61
Abdul Khaliq	Dynamic Interactions Between Nominal Effectives Exchange Rates And Gold Price Movement: Evidence From Indonesia	62
William Manggala Putra	The Impact Of Fdi On Economic Growth Through Financial Sector Development, Trade Openness, And Human Capital In Ascan-5	63
Leli Sumarni	Regional Concentration Analysis Of Small Medium Enterprises In Indonesia From 2001-2012	64
Abel Tasman	Determinant Factor Of Financial Distress And Bankruptcy In Miscellaneous Industry	65
Abukosim	Ownership Structure And Firm Values: Empirical Study On Indonesia Manufacturing Listed Companies	66

Bambang Bemby	Intellectual Capital, Firm Value And Ownership Structure As Moderating Variable: Emprical Study On Banking Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange Period 2009- 2012	67
Dina Amaluis	Lq45 Corporate Financial Performance Analysis Approach Based On Economic Value Added (Eva), Market Value Added (Mva), And The Effect On Stock Return	68
Erni Masdupi	Identifying The Influences Of Ownership Structure, Business Diversification And Company Size On Company Value	6 9
Ferri Sugianto	Factors From Underwriter That Influence Initial Return Of The Companies Doing Initial Public Offerings In Indonesia Stock Exchange In The Period Of 2004-2011	70
Gina Havieza Elmizan	Analysis Of Banking And Capital Markets Dependencies And Its Effect On The Performance Of The Public Company On Property Sector In Indonesia	71
Hesti Amelia Rizkiyah	The Effect Of Company Size, Profitability, Leverage, Liquidity And Ownership Structure On The External Party Toward Internet Financial And Sustainability Reporting (Ifsr)	73
Kevin	The Influence Of Mergers And Acquisitions Towards The Company's Return	74
Lim Thien Sang	Demographical And Geographical Analysis Of Financial Literacy	75
Linda Risyad	Agency Cost At Poorly Managed Firms	76
Lu Sudirman	Investment Enhancement Strategy In Batam (An Empirical Study Of Implementation Delphi Techniques)	77

Rahma Ghassani	The Influence Of Growth Opportunty, Liquidity, And Profitability On Capital Structure Of Property And Real Estate Company Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange 2008-2012	/6
Ratnawati Raflis	Remodeling Of Bancruptcy Model At Indonesian Company	79
Rida Rahim	Financial Contagion Effects Of The Us Subprime Crisis On Developed Countries And Islamic Index	80
Ruksakul Cheewakoset	Analysis Of The Relationships Among Gold Price, Oil Price And Thailand Stock Markets.	81
Sawidji Widoatmojo	Predicting The Future Stock Return Using E-Information In Indonesia Stock Exchange	82
Sparta	Analysis Of The Influence Of Efficiency And Capital Adequacy Of The Financial Performance's Regional Development Banks In Indonesia	83
Venny Darlis	Determinants Of Credit Risk: Recent Evidence From Indonesian State-Owned Banks	84
Syarifah Zuhra	The Internal Control Analysis In Financial Of Mousque, Case Study At 30 Mousques In Padang	85
Dudi Permana	Examining The Impact Of Strategic Clarity On Strategy Implementation Success From The Lens Of Indonesian Islamic Banking	86
Elfitri Santi	Strategic Implementation Of Government Internal Control System (Gics) Towards Good Corporate Governance In State Polytechnics	87
Fauziah Aidafitri	Fraud In Government Agencies And Government Official Behavior : Evidence From The Press	88

Lina Anatan	Strategy Linkage And Its Impact On Firms Performance	89
Adi Kuswanto	Analysis Of The Effect Of Training On Performance Of Micro And Small	90
Anna Marina	Influence Of Econome Values On Hospital Performance Improvement: A Conceptual Model	91
Anna Triwijayati	Mataram Javanese Consumption Values: Identification, Meaning, And Application	92
Arrizal	Analysis Effect Of Intellectual Intelligence, Emotional Intelligence, And Spritual Intelligence Of Employee Performance, Case Faculty Of Economics University Of Andalas	94
Basuki	The Relationsip Of Strategic Hrm Practice With Service Quality	95
Fararishah Abdul Khalid	Challenges Faced By Women Entrepreneurs In Setting Up Online Business In Malacca	96
Fisla Wirda	How To Improve Employee Competency To Achieve Superior Performance	97
Hazmanan Khair	The Psychology Effect Of Indonesian Towards Medical Treatment In Malaysia Hospital	98
Hendra Lukito	Intangible Assets In Management Perspective (Literature Review)	99
Mohd. Nasir Selamat	Industrial Accident In Malaysia: Causative Factors And Solutions	100
Mohd. Zabri Yusoff	Relationship Between Social Capital And Knowledge Sharing In Community Of Practice In Malaysia Public Sector: Impact On Individual Work Performance	101

Nur Azlina	Moderating Effect Role Ambiguity, Group Cohesiveness, Locus Of Control On Relationship Of Budgetary Participation And Budgetary Slack	
Prima Vandayani	The Role Of Emotional Intelligence Of Situational Leadership Toward Industrial Relations Climate (Survey On Garment Industry Company Of West Java Province)	103
Rahmi Fahmy	Analyzing The Substitute For Leadership: Is There Any Difference Among Academic And Non Academic Staff? Case: Andalas University	104
Rahmi Widyanti	The Influence Of Compensation To Organizational Commitment With Mediation Of Job Satisfaction	105
Rangga Endrama	The Influence Of Job Satisfaction, Self Efficacy And Risk Taking Behavior On Motivation To Became An Entrepreneur For Employees Of Pt Bank Mandiri Padang Region	106
Rosman Md. Yusoff	Role Of Integrity In Success Of Freelance Career	107
Sasiwimon Suebsook	Factors Affecting Cross Functional Team Effectiveness In Automotive Firms In Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate	108
Sri Langgeng Ratnasari	The Impact Of Organizational Culture And Leadership Style To Employee Performance At Pt. Peb Batam Through Job Satisfaction	109
Tabroni	Personal Branding And Communication Skill Of Accountant Educators To Increase Motivation And Improve Students' Academic Performance	110

Thitisak Duadsuntia	The Effects Of Leadership Behavior On Employees' Organizational Commitment, Work Motivation, And Job Satisfaction In Retail Stores.	112
Triyono Budiwibowo	Effects Of Working Cultures And Competitive Strategies On The Relationships Between Organizational Commitment To Employees And Organizational Performance With Motivation As Intervening Variable	113
Wike	Performance Measurement System And Job Satisfaction: Role Of Procedural Fairness, Trust And Feedback	115
Rasidah Arshad	Perceived Organizational Support And Trust As Antecedents Of Creative Climate	116
Ardhian A. Yulianto	Tool For Decision Making Using Dashboard In Distributed Database System	117
Eliada Herwiyanti	The Effect Of Information Technology Capability And Quality Of Management Accounting Information With Technological Uncertainty As Moderating Variable	118
Fanny Engriana	Development Of Selling And Buying Information System (Case Study: Computer Hardware On N-One Shop In Bandung	119
Firman Surya	The Analysis Of Factors Affecting The Use Of Enterprise Resource Planning (Erp) Systems At Pt. Semen Padang Model Of Utilization	120
Ilham Eka Putra	The Utilization Of Interactive Visual Communication Technology In Establishment Of Information Application For Campus Promotion Base On Multimedia	121
Lucy Chairoel	Ict Adoption Affecting Organizational Performance In Indonesian Smes	122
Meuthia	Building Trust: A Solution To Increase User's Satisfaction On E-Money Adoption	123

Mohd. Fuaad Said	Is Mobile Platform A Disruptive Innovation In A Workplace?	
Muhammad Amrin Lubis	The Information System Monitoring Of Park Revenue At Padang Town By Using Cellular Telephone	125
Vera Pujani	Success Model Of E-Travel Adoption Among Small Enterprises: A Comprehensive Model	126
Azwan Abdullah	The Exploratory Model Of "7ps": An Ecosystem Of Understanding In Islamic Banking Management	127
Nur Laili Ab Ghani	Challenges In Shari'ah Audit Supervision In Islamic Banks In Malaysia	128
Nuraini Anzib	International Financial Reporting Standard Implementation: Does Improve Financial Reporting Quality	129
Rini	The Effect Of Audit Committee Role And Internal Auditor Role On Internal Control Effectiveness At Islamic Bank In Indonesia	130
Sulaiman Abdullah Saif Alnasser	Changes In Capital Adequacy, Legal Origin, Economic Status, Financial Crisis And Measurement Of Islamic Bank Performance: The Case Of Islamic Banks In Developing Countries	131
Afwina Rahmayuni	The Role Of Changing Warning Sign Cigarette Product On Customer Purchase Decisions	132
Alhapen Ruslin Chandra	Study Of Demarketing Tobacco Product Through Local Government Regulation In Padang Panjang, West Sumatra	133
Dendi Endo	Analysis Of Brand Association And Perceived Quality Of Indonesia Low Cost Green Car (Lcgc) In Padang	134

Ari Anggarani	The Influence Of The Use Celebrity Endorser 135 - Iwan Fals On Purchasing Decisions Top Coffee	
Dian Rani Yolanda	Brand Awareness Of Indonesia Low Cost 136 Green Car (Lcgc) In Padang	
Eri Besra	To Build Of Purchase Intention Of Private 137 Label Products Through Retail Store Image	
Erlinda	The Influence Of Brand Image And Customer Satisfaction To Brand Switching (Survey On Franchise Customer At Aceh Province)	
Heri Erdy Andrat	The Influence Of Marketing Mix, Consumer Trust And Company Image On Consumer Satisfaction And Their Impact On Brand Equity A Study On Toll Road Shuttle Service Bandung-Jakarta	
Kitiya Thassanabanjong	Consumer Behavior For Traditional 140 Thai Massage And Demand Conditions In Supporting Thailand's National Competitiveness To Become The Medical Hub Of Asia	
Kurnia Ilahi	Analysis Of Perceived Quality And Brand 141 Loyalty Of Small Medium	
Michael Yakub Marulitua	Effect Of Digital Marketing Improved Product Sales Renjati. Title Changed In Oct 05: The Effect Of Improvement Of Digital Marketing Marketing Rendang Oyster Mushrooms (Renjati) (Case Study On Oyster Mushrooms Rendang Smes)	
Ratni Prima Lita	The Relationship Between Satisfaction With 14 The Sport Event, Revisit Intention And Positive Word Of Mouth Intention	3
Syafrizal	Linking Of Positive Emotional Display, 14 Relationship Quality, And Positive Word Of Mouth: The Case Of Priority Banking Customer	, 2

124

k Ir lys

8 126

in 127

In 128

ird 129 ial

and 130 trol ia

gin, 131 And

Sign 132 chase

oduct on in

cived n Car

nce: ping

Thatok Asmony	Uncertainty Avoidance And Tourist Behavior: A Cross Cultural Perspective	145
Tiara Turay	The Application Of Service Quality And Lean Theory On Service Concept: The Importance Of Understanding Cross Cultural Consumer Perception On Service	146
Verinita	Measuring Memorable Tourism Experiences Scale With Kim Ritchie Mc Cormick Model (Survey On Domestic Tourist At Bukittinggi)	148
Yahya	Brand Association Analysis Of Samsung Android Smartphone In Padang	149
Yesi Elsandra	Creating The Constituent Loyalty Through Political Marketing Mix	150
Yulia Hendri Yeni	Market Orientation, Learning Orientation And Organizational Performance; The Study Of Msmes In West Sumatera	151
Zizah Che Senik	Internationalization Of Malaysian Agribusiness Firms: Entry Strategies, Market Selections, And Challenges	152
Fararishah Abdul Khalid	Research And Development Management And Its Impact On Firm Performance	153
Jafar Syahbuddin Ritonga	Pesantren's Performances And Facility Management: A Moderating Capacity Of Innovation	154
Lindawati Kartika	The Design And Implementation Of 3 Kg Lpg Enclosed Distribution System By The Role Of Stakeholders Case Study At Indramayu, Subang, Purwakarta, Kuningan And Tasikmalaya, West Java	155
Romeiza Syafriharti	Walkablility Level Of Streets Around The Railway Station	156
Syamsul Anwar	Aggregate Production Planning Of Hybrid Corn Seed Using Heuristic Methods In Pt Cnm	157

Rosmah Mat. Isa	Developing A Framework For A Viable Research University	158
Asmi Abbas	The Impact Of Entrepeneurial Practice On Student Entrepreneurial Characteristics Building	159
Diah Tri Kemala	Minangkabau Women's Entrepreneurial Spirit; Identifying Dominant And Specific Characteristics	160
Fararishah Abdul Khalid	Exploring The Characteristics Of Incubatees Toward Achieving Fourth Generation Incubators	161
Gorah K. Abdallah	Differences Between Formal And Informal Small Businesses In Identifying And Exploiting Entrepreneurial Opportunities; Empirical Evidence From Tanzania Er	162
Gustina	Women Entrepreneur Survey In Padang: An Exploratif Study	163
Hazlan Zarir Bin Othman	Quality Effectiveness Of Teaching Entrepreneurship Camp In Influencing Mrsm Students Choose Entrepreneurship As A Career.	164
Helmi Ali Akbar	Effect Of Personal Qualities Entrepreneurial And Entrepreneurial Intention For Learning Outcomes Of Islamic Entrepreneurship Course	165
Isteti Murni	Cross-Cultural Reliability And Validity Of A Scale To Measure Entrepreneurship Index For Undergraduates In Malaysia And Indonesia	166
Lucy Suraiya	The Spirit Of Entrepreneurship In School Curriculum: A Discourse Analysis Of The Students' Text Books At Primary Level Of Education	167
Mazalan Mifli	An Empirical Study Of Entrepreneurship Orientation In Restaurant Chains In Malaysia: A Case Of Managing New Product Innovation	168

Megawati	The Relationship Between Competitive Capability And Indonesian Smes Performance: Environmental Dynamic As Moderator Variable	169
Najwa Yahaya	Effectiveness Of Entrepreneur Literacy Camp Implementation In Fostering Entrepreneurial Skills By Gender Among Mrsm Students In Kuala Klawang	170
Ninik Sudarwati	Stages In Compiling Integrated Entepreneurship Module Based On Electronic For University Students	171
Primadona	Social Capital And Entrepreneurial Success Factors Of Minang Society	172
Robby Rosandi	An Introduction To The Theory Of Cooperaative Entrepreneurship	173
Sentot Imam Wahjono	Management Practices Is Not Important For Woman Entrepreneurs In Family Business While Enhance Their Business Performance: Evidence From Melaka, Malaysia	174
Sitinor Wardatulaina Mohd. Yusoff	Success Factors In Entrepreneurship: The Case Of Malaysia	175
Sri Anik	Competitive Advantage Of Green Intelectual Capital Based Small And Medium Industries In Semarang	176
Suhernita	An Investigation Of Csr Practices Among Smes In Yogyakarta Special Province (Diy)	177
Syazwani Yahaya	Relationship Between Family Background Factors Towards Interest Of Mrsm Kuala Klawang Students In Entrepreneurship	178
Wahyuni Eloisa Marinda	Key Success Factors Of Gender Minangkabau Mode In Managing A Small Business With Respect To Culture Matriarkhat	179
Wan Muhammad Noor Azam	Entrepreneur Development Model For T-Shaped let Entrepreneur	180

Wisnu Yuwono	In The Entrepreneurship Character Establishment On The University Student In Batam With The Family Roles As The Intervening Variables	181
Yeni Erita	Explorative Study Of Entrepreneurship Learning In Stkip Pgri West Sumatera	182
Harif Amali Rivai	Factors Influencing Organizational Commitment: Case In Senior High School Teachers Wes Sumatera - Indonesia	183
Siti Astari Lutfi	Study of HACCP (Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points) Food Safety Systems in Chocolate Business (Case Study: PT. TAMA COKELAT INDONESIA, Garut, West Java)	184
Rini	Comparison of the Financial Reporting Quality on Local Government in Indonesia	186
Akhmad Sodikin	Influence Import, Export, Investment and GDP to Inflation in Indonesia and Asean Countries	187
Sugiharso Safuan	Pricing to Market Analysis Against Indonesia's International Trade: In Relation with China as Indonesia's Major Trading Partner	188
Intan Adino	The Impact of Firm's Characteristics toward Earning Response Coefficient (ERC)	189
Made Wahyu A	Credit Services Benefits of Micro Entrepreneurs Seek from Lembaga Perkreditan Desa: An Exploratory Study	190
Dewi Trirahayu	Religiousity and Biografical Characteristics Influence on Profession Commitment and Performance of Accountant educator	191
Reskino	Effect of Trust and Use of Academic Information System (Ais) towards Individual Performance with Easy to Use as Moderating Variable	192

PAPER TRACK

TRACK: ACCOUNTING

Andre Syukri Putranto	Financial Report Design For Mosque Entity To Create Transparency And Accountability Of The Mosque
Armel Yentifa	Implementation Of Accrual Based Accounting On Pp No.71 Tahun 2010 To Make Transparency And Accountability In Financial Management Of Local Government
Asniati	Effects Of Corporate Social Responsibility Disclosure Towards Company's Value (Analysis By Using United Nations Global Compact Framework
Eka Siskawati	Accountability Model For Not For Profit Organization: (A Case Study Of Mosques In Padang)
Elvira Luthan	The Influence Of Financial Reporting Quality: Accounting And Market-Based To Information Asymmetry
Husna Roza	The Teaching Of Forensic Accounting In Indonesia: View From Academicians And Pubic Sector Auditors
Lisia Apriani	The Influence Of Teaching And Learning Quality On Prospective Accountant's Perception Of Ethics: A Way Of Achieving The Goal Of Management Auditing In Accounting Profession Program In Daerah Istimewa Yogyakarta
Masodah	The Role Of Accounting Information System (Ais) As Secondary Activity In Creating Value
Missi Oktasari Rianti	The Influence Of The Independent Commissioner Propotion, The Audit Comitte, The Company's Board Of Director, The Managerial Properties, And The Leverage On Earning Management

xix

Sukartini	Designing Cost Rate Calculation Model Unit (Unit Cost) Approach Education Organization With Activity Based Costing (Abc) At The State Polytechnic In Indonesia
Shinta Citra Dewi	Overview Of Forensic Accounting From Fraud Triangle And Fraud Tree Perspective
Rilla Gantino	Effect Of Managerial Ownership Structure, Corporate Financial Risk And Corporate Value Of On Income Smoothing On Automotive And Foods And Beverages Industry Sector Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange(2009-2012)
Rendra Septiano	Effects Of Intellectual Capital Performance On Company's Financial Performance: An Empirical Study On Financial Sector Non-Banking Companies Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange
Rayna Kartika	A Study Of Climate Change Mitigation: Cost Effectiveness And Efficiency On Carbon Emission
Novitasari	An Analysis Of The Application Of Activity Based Management In Improving Corporate Profitability : The Case Of A Tyre Retreading Company
Novita Indrawati	The Impact Of Implementation Of Accounting Standards Convergence With Internationa Financial Reporting Standards (Ifrs) On Accounting Quality In Indonesia
Ningrum Khairani	The Effect Management Accounting System On Organization Performance: Competitive Environment, Manufactured Technology And Organization Structureas Moderating Variable
Mukhtaruddin	Earning Management, Corporate Social Responsibility Disclosures And Firm's Value Empirical Study On Manufacturing Listed On Id. Period 2010 – 2012
Muhammad Fauzi Nurfajar	The Effects Of Institutional Ownership, Audi Quality, And Debt To Equity Ratio On Return On Investment Ratio At Consumer Goods Companie Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange

Vina Arnita	Pursuing As Professional Accountants: From The Lens Of Indonesian Undergraduate Students
Yunita Valentina	The Role Of Company Size And Financial Performance In The Relationship Between Intellectual Capital Component And Stock Price
Yurniwati	The Analyze Performance Of Rsud Dr Rasidin; Used The Regulation Of The Minister Of Health No.1171/Menkes/Per/Vii/2011, The Balanced Scorecard, And Intellectual Capital Approach
Wida Fadhlia	The Effectiveness Of Land And Building Tax Revenue And It Contribution To Local Government's Revenue In Banda Aceh

TRACK: CREATIVE INDUSTRY

Afridian Wirahadi Ahmad	Inquiry Model As An Effective Approach In Entrepreneurship Creative Industries Based Learning On Vocational Education
Rika Desiyanti	Influence Of Factors Determinant To Efficacy Of Development Of Small Industrial Cluster Rattan In Kota Padang
Rosmah Mat. Isa	Developing A Framework For A Viable Research University
Yudi Aziz	The Management Innovation In Creative Industry For Improving Competitiveness: Case Study At Bandung

TRACK: ECONOMICS

Agus Widarjono	Analysis Of Food Demand In Indonesia With Two- Stage Budgeting Approach
Arnold Ryan Catarata	The Effects Of Intellectual Property On Country's Wealth Around The World

Betty Uspri	Inflation Targetting Framework (Itf) And Central Bank Loss Function (Studi Kasus New Zealand And Indonesia)
	The Flypaper Effect On General Allocation Fund And Regional Revenue Towards Regional Expenditure In Cities In West Sumatera
Dedy Djefris	Factors Affecting The Success Of Fiscal Decentralization In Indonesia's Health Sector
Delfia Tanjung Sari	Education In Tackling Social Exclusion And Child Poverty, A Review Of Literature
Dwi Atmono	The Implementation Of Blue Economy In Learning Social Science At Junior High School
Fery Andrianus	Analysis Of Competitiveness And Potential In West Sumatra Area
Hasdi Aimon	The Equilibrium Analysis Of Consumption And Imports Of Soybean In Indonesia
Heru Aulia Azman	Influence Of Tourism Sector On Economic Impact In West Sumatera
Khairul Akmaliah Adham	Cybernetic Perspective On Inclusive Growth Analysis
Marselina	The Implication Of The Implementation Of Fisca Rule Principal Toward Macroeconomic Variable In Indonesia New Consensus Macroeconomic Approach
Moh. Yamin Darsyah	Small Area Estimation For Estimate Human Development Index
Muhammad Nazer	Analisa Konsumsi Energi Rumah Tangga; Kasu Indonesia
Nefilinda	Environmental Economic In Wastewate Management Of Pt Lembah Karet Padang
Neng Kamarni	Analysis Of The Role Of Social Capital Of Micro Small And Medium Enterprise Through Th Institution In District Lubuk Kilangan Padang Cit

Nurul Fauzi	Factors Influencing The Development Of Community Based Micro Finance Institution In Indonesia (Study At Lumbung Pitih Nagari And Lembaga Perkreditan Desa)
Rika Kaniati	The Analysis Of Effectivity Of Micro Finance Instituion's Model To Increase The Standard Of Living Of The People At Kalibata Restriction, South Jakarta
Rini Rahmadian	Time Inconsistency Kebijakan Moneter Dan Independensi Bank Sentral Di Indonesia
Sri Maryati	Educated Unemployment Dynamics: Challenges Towards The Demographic Bonus In Indonesia
Suhairi	The Analysis Of Preparation Process Of Mid-Term Development Plan Of Local Governments (Rpjmd) In West Sumatera, Title Changed: The Analysis Of Medium-Development Plan Preparation Of Local Government In West Sumatera* (In Oct 03)
Sumarni	Scavenger Community Survival Strategy In Tpa Lubuk Minturun Padang
Suwarni	The National Economy Stabilization By Enhancing Regional Economic Growth
Syafruddin Karimi	Mobile Banking And Access To Finance: Evidence From Household Survey
Variyetmi Wira	Comparison Study Of The Implementation Of Autonomous Urban Community Empowerment National Program (Pnpm Mp) Toward Urban Community Poverty Reduction In West Sumatera Province
Yessi Elsandra	Lactation Management Toward Millennium Development Goals (Mdgs) 2015
Yessy Andriani	Relationship Between Central Bank Independence And Inflation In Indonesia
Yosi Suryani	Exploration Existing Condition Traditional Markets Managed By The Government In Padang

d

8

n

ıd

ct

th

al

es cs

ın

15

er

o, ie y

Yulia Anas	Identification Of Problems Education In The Region At Risk Of Failure Of The 9-Year Primary Education As The Implications Of The Mdgs Achievement In Pasaman Regency*
Abdul Khaliq	Dynamic Interactions Between Nominal Effectives Exchange Rates And Gold Price Movement: Evidence From Indonesia
William Manggala Putra	The Impact Of Fdi On Economic Growth Through Financial Sector Development, Trade Openness, And Human Capital In Asean-5

TRACK: FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

	110101
Abel Tasman	Determinant Factor Of Financial Distress And Bankruptcy In Miscellaneous Industry
Abukosim	Ownership Structure And Firm Values: Empirical Study On Indonesia Manufacturing Listed Companies
Bambang Bemby	Intellectual Capital, Firm Value And Ownership Structure As Moderating Variable: Emprical Study On Banking Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange Period 2009-2012
Dina Amaluis	Lq45 Corporate Financial Performance Analysis Approach Based On Economic Value Added (Eva), Market Value Added (Mva), And The Effect On Stock Return
Erni Masdupi	Identifying The Influences Of Ownership Structure, Business Diversification And Company Size On Company Value
Ferri Sugianto	Factors From Underwriter That Influence Initial Return Of The Companies Doing Initial Public Offerings In Indonesia Stock Exchange In The Period Of 2004-2011

gina Ha

Hesti Amelia

Kevin

Lim Thien San

Linda Risyad

Lu Sudirman

Rahma Ghass

Ratnawati R

Rida Rahim

Ruksakul Cheewakos

Sawidji W

Sparta

Venny Da

Gina Havieza Elmizan	Analysis Of Banking And Capital Markets Dependencies And Its Effect On The Performance Of The Public Company On Property Sector In Indonesia
Hesti Amelia Rizkiyah	The Effect Of Company Size, Profitability, Leverage, Liquidity And Ownership Structure On The External Party Toward Internet Financial And Sustainability Reporting (Ifsr)
Kevin	The Influence Of Mergers And Acquisitions Towards The Company's Return
Lim Thien Sang	Demographical And Geographical Analysis Of Financial Literacy
Linda Risyad	Agency Cost At Poorly Managed Firms
Lu Sudirman	Investment Enhancement Strategy In Batam (An Empirical Study Of Implementation Delphi Techniques)
Rahma Ghassani	The Influence Of Growth Opportunity, Liquidity, And Profitability On Capital Structure Of Property And Real Estate Company Listed In Indonesia Stock Exchange 2008-2012
Ratnawati Raflis	Remodeling Of Bancruptcy Model At Indonesian Company
Rida Rahim	Financial Contagion Effects Of The Us Subprime Crisis On Developed Countries And Islamic Index
Ruksakul Cheewakoset	Analysis Of The Relationships Among Gold Price, Oil Price And Thailand Stock Markets.
Sawidji Widoatmojo	Predicting The Future Stock Return Using E-Information In Indonesia Stock Exchange
Sparta	Analysis Of The Influence Of Efficiency And Capital Adequacy Of The Financial Performance's Regional Development Banks In Indonesia
Venny Darlis	Determinants Of Credit Risk: Recent Evidence From Indonesian State-Owned Banks

Syarifah Zuhra	The Internal Control Analysis In Financial Of Mousque, Case Study At 30 Mousques In Padang
Arni Utamaningsih	Venture Capitalist: An Alternative Financing In Indonesia And Future Research Agenda
TRACI	K : GOVERNANCE & STRATEGIC
Dudi Permana	Examining The Impact Of Strategic Clarity On Strategy Implementation Success From The Lens Of Indonesian Islamic Banking
Elfitri Santi	Strategic Implementation Of Government Internal Control System (Gics) Towards Good Corporate Governance In State Polytechnics
Fauziah Aidafitri	Fraud In Government Agencies And Government Official Behavior: Evidence From The Press
Lina Anatan	Strategy Linkage And Its Impact On Firms Performance
	UMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT & RGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR
Adi Kuswanto	Analysis Of The Effect Of Training On Performance Of Micro And Small
Anna Marina	Influence Of Econome Values On Hospital Performance Improvement: A Conceptual Model
Anna Triwijayati	Mataram Javanese Consumption Values: Identification, Meaning, And Application
Arrizal	Analysis Effect Of Intellectual Intelligence, Emotional Intelligence, And Spritual Intelligence Of Employee Performance, Case Faculty Of Economics University Of Andalas
Basuki	The Relationsip Of Strategic Hrm Practice With Service Quality

Fisla Wirda	How To Improve Employee Competency To Achieve Superior Performance
Hendra Lukito	Intangible Assets In Management Perspective (Literature Review)
Mohd. Nasir Selamat	Industrial Accident In Malaysia: Causative Factors And Solutions
Mohd. Zabri Yusoff	Relationship Between Social Capital And Knowledge Sharing In Community Of Practice In Malaysia Public Sector: Impact On Individual Work Performance
Nur Azlina	Moderating Effect Role Ambiguity, Group Cohesiveness, Locus Of Control On Relationship Of Budgetary Participation And Budgetary Slack
Prima Vandayani	The Role Of Emotional Intelligence Of Situational Leadership Toward Industrial Relations Climate (Survey On Garment Industry Company Of West Java Province)
Rahmi Fahmy	Analyzing The Substitute For Leadership: Is There Any Difference Among Academic And Non Academic Staff? Case: Andalas University
Rahmi Widyanti	The Influence Of Compensation To Organizational Commitment With Mediation Of Job Satisfaction
Rangga Endrama	The Influence Of Job Satisfaction, Self Efficacy And Risk Taking Behavior On Motivation To Became An Entrepreneur For Employees Of Pt Bank Mandiri Padang Region
Rosman Md. Yusoff	Role Of Integrity In Success Of Freelance Career
Sasiwimon Suebsook	Factors Affecting Cross Functional Team Effectiveness In Automotive Firms In Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate
Sri Langgeng Ratnasari	The Impact Of Organizational Culture And Leadership Style To Employee Performance At Pt Peb Batam Through Job Satisfaction

e, ;e)f

Tabroni	Personal Branding And Communication Skill of Accountant Educators To Increase Motivation And Improve Students' Academic Performance
Thitisak Duadsuntia	The Effects Of Leadership Behavior On Employees Organizational Commitment, Work Motivation And Job Satisfaction In Retail Stores.
Triyono Budiwibowo	Effects Of Working Cultures And Competitive Strategies On The Relationships Between Organizational Commitment To Employees And Organizational Performance With Motivation As Intervening Variable
Wike	Performance Measurement System And Job Satisfaction: Role Of Procedural Fairness, Trust And Feedback
Rasidah Arshad	Perceived Organizational Support And Trust As Antecedents Of Creative Climate
Harif Amali Rivai	Factors Influencing Organizational Commitment: Case In Senior High School Teachers Wes Sumatera - Indonesia
TRA	CK : INFORMATION SYSTEM
Meuthia	Building Trust: A Solution To Increase User's Satisfaction On E-Money Adoption
Vera Pujani	Success Model Of E-Travel Adoption Among Small Enterprises: A Comprehensive Model
Eliada Herwiyanti	The Effect Of Information Technology Capability And Quality Of Management Accounting Information With Technological Uncertainty As Moderating Variable
Fanny Engriana	Development Of Selling And Buying Information System (Case Study: Computer Hardware On N-One Shop In Bandung

Firman Surya	The Analysis Of Factors Affecting The Use Of Enterprise Resource Planning (Erp) Systems At Pt. Semen Padang Model Of Utilization
Ilham Eka Putra	The Utilization Of Interactive Visual Communication Technology In Establishment Of Information Application For Campus Promotion Base On Multimedia
Lucy Chairoel	Ict Adoption Affecting Organizational Performance In Indonesian Smes
Ardhian A. Yulianto	Tool For Decision Making Using Dashboard In Distributed Database System
Mohd. Fuaad Said	Is Mobile Platform A Disruptive Innovation In A Workplace?
Muhammad Amrin Lubis	The Information System Monitoring Of Park Revenue At Padang Town By Using Cellular Telephone
TRACK Azwan Abdullah	The Exploratory Model Of "7ps": An Ecosystem Of Understanding In Islamic Banking Management
Nur Laili Ab Ghani	Challenges In Shari'ah Audit Supervision In Islamic Banks In Malaysia
Nuraini Anzib	International Financial Reporting Standard Implementation: Does Improve Financial Reporting Quality
Rini	The Effect Of Audit Committee Role And Internal Auditor Role On Internal Control Effectiveness At Islamic Bank In Indonesia
Sulaiman Abdullah Saif Alnasser	Changes In Capital Adequacy, Legal Origin, Economic Status, Financial Crisis And Measurement Of Islamic Bank Performance: The Case Of Islamic Banks In Developing Countries
	Case Of Islamic Banks in Beveloping

Of nd

es' on,

ve

en nd As

ob ust

As

nt: era

ng

ty ng As

n)n

	K: MARKETING MANAGEMENT
Yulia Hendri Yeni	Market Orientation, Learning Orientation And Organizational Performance: The Study Of Msme In West Sumatera
Afwina Rahmayuni	The Role Of Changing Warning Sign Cigarette Product On Customer Purchase Decisions
Alhapen Ruslin Chandra	Study Of Demarketing Tobacco Product Through Local Government Regulation In Padang Panjang West Sumatra
Dendi Endo	Analysis Of Brand Association And Perceived Quality Of Indonesia Low Cost Green Car (Lcgc) In Padang
Ari Anggarani	The Influence Of The Use Celebrity Endorser Iwan Fals On Purchasing Decisions Top Coffee
Dian Rani Yolanda	Brand Awareness Of Indonesia Low Cost Green Car (Lcgc) In Padang
Eri Besra	To Build Of Purchase Intention Of Private Labe Products Through Retail Store Image
Erlinda	The Influence Of Brand Image And Customer Satisfaction To Brand Switching (Survey Or Franchise Customer At Aceh Province)
Heri Erdy Andrat	The Influence Of Marketing Mix, Consumer Trust And Company Image On Consumer Satisfaction And Their Impact On Brand Equity A Study On Toll Road Shuttle Service Bandung-Jakarta
Kitiya Thassanabanjong	Consumer Behavior For Traditional Thai Massage And Demand Conditions In Supporting Thailand's National Competitiveness To Become The Medical Hub Of Asia
Kurnia Ilahi	Analysis Of Perceived Quality And Brand Loyalty Of Small Medium

Michael Yakub Marulitua	Effect Of Digital Marketing Improved Product Sales Renjati. Title Changed In Oct 05: The Effect Of Improvement Of Digital Marketing Marketing Rendang Oyster Mushrooms (Renjati) (Case Study On Oyster Mushrooms Rendang Smes)
Ratni Prima Lita	The Relationship Between Satisfaction With The Sport Event, Revisit Intention And Positive Word Of Mouth Intention
Syafrizal	Linking Of Positive Emotional Display, Relationship Quality, And Positive Word Of Mouth : The Case Of Priority Banking Customer
Handayani Rinuastuti	Uncertainty Avoidance And Tourist Behavior: A Cross Cultural Perspective
Tiara Turay	The Application Of Service Quality And Lean Theory On Service Concept: The Importance Of Understanding Cross Cultural Consumer Perception On Service
Verinita	Measuring Memorable Tourism Experiences Scale With Kim Ritchie Mc Cormick Model (Survey On Domestic Tourist At Bukittinggi)
Yahya	Brand Association Analysis Of Samsung Android Smartphone In Padang
Yesi Elsandra	Creating The Constituent Loyalty Through Political Marketing Mix
Zizah Che Senik	Internationalization Of Malaysian Agribusiness Firms: Entry Strategies, Market Selections, And Challenges
Hazmanan Khair	The Psychology Effect Of Indonesian Towards Medical Treatment In Malaysia Hospital
TRACK	: OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
Fararishah Abdul Khalid	Research And Development Management And Its Impact On Firm Performance

- Lydii	Pesantren's Performances And Facility A Moderating Capacitation
Jafar Syahbuddin Ritonga	Innovation Capacity Of
Lindawati Kartika	The Design And Implementation Of 3 Kg Lpg Enclosed Distribution System By The Role Of Stakeholders Case Study At Indramayu, Subang Purwakarta, Kuningan And Tasikmalaya, West Java
Romeiza Syafriharti	Walkablility Level Of Streets Around The Railway Station
Syamsul Anwar	Aggregate Production Planning Of Hybrid Com Seed Using Heuristic Methods In Pt Cnm
TRACK	X : SME's & ENTREPRENEURSHIP
Asmi Abbas	The Impact Of Entrepeneurial Practice On Student Entrepreneurial Characteristics Building
Diah Tri Kemala	Minangkabau Women's Entrepreneurial Spirit, Identifying Dominant And Specific Characteristics
Fararishah Abdul Khalid	Exploring The Characteristics Of Incubates Toward Achieving Fourth Generation Incubators
Gorah K. Abdallah	Differences Between Formal And Informal Small Businesses In Identifying And Exploiting Entrepreneurial Opportunities; Empirical Evidence From Tanzania Er
Gustina	Women Entrepreneur Survey In Padang : An Exploratif Study
Hazlan Zarir Bin Othman	Quality Effectiveness Of Teaching Entrepreneurship Camp In Influencing Mrsm Students Choose Entrepreneurship As A Career.
Helmi Ali Akbar	Effect Of Personal Qualities Entrepreneurial And Entrepreneurial Intention For Learning Outcomes Of Islamic Entrepreneurship Course

Isteti Murni	Cross-Cultural Reliability And Validity Of A Scale To Measure Entrepreneurship Index For Undergraduates In Malaysia And Indonesia
Lucy Suraiya	The Spirit Of Entrepreneurship In School Curriculum: A Discourse Analysis Of The Students' Text Books At Primary Level Of Education
Mazalan Mifli	An Empirical Study Of Entrepreneurship Orientation In Restaurant Chains In Malaysia: A Case Of Managing New Product Innovation
Megawati	The Relationship Between Competitive Capability And Indonesian Smes Performance: Environmental Dynamic As Moderator Variable
Najwa Yahaya	Effectiveness Of Entrepreneur Literacy Camp Implementation In Fostering Entrepreneurial Skills By Gender Among Mrsm Students In Kuala Klawang
Ninik Sudarwati	Stages In Compiling Integrated Entepreneurship Module Based On Electronic For University Students
Primadona	Social Capital And Entrepreneurial Success Factors Of Minang Society
Robby Rosandi	An Introduction To The Theory Of Cooperaative Entrepreneurship
Sentot Imam Wahjono	Management Practices Is Not Important For Woman Entrepreneurs In Family Business While Enhance Their Business Performance: Evidence From Melaka, Malaysia
Sitinor Wardatulaina Mohd. Yusoff	Success Factors In Entrepreneurship: The Case Of Malaysia
Sri Anik	Competitive Advantage Of Green Intelectual Capital Based Small And Medium Industries In Semarang
Suhernita	An Investigation Of Csr Practices Among Smes In Yogyakarta Special Province (Diy)

Syazwani Yahaya	Relationship Between Family Background Factors Towards Interest Of Mrsm Kuala Klawang Students In Entrepreneurship
Wahyuni Eloisa Marinda	Key Success Factors Of Gender Minangkabau Mode In Managing A Small Business With Respect To Culture Matriarkhat
Wan Muhammad Noor Azam	Entrepreneur Development Model For T-Shaped ICT Entrepreneur
Wisnu Yuwono	Analysis Of The Role Of The Universities In The Entrepreneurship Character Establishment On The University Student In Batam With The Family Roles As The Intervening Variables
Nur Fatin	Challenges Faced By Women Entrepreneurs In Setting Up Online Business In Malacca
Yeni Erita	Explorative Study Of Entrepreneurship Learning In Stkip Pgri West Sumatera
Leli Sumarni	Regional Concentration Analysis Of Small Medium Enterprises In Indonesia From 2001-2012
	TRACK: ECONOMICS
Siti Astari Lutfi	Study of HACCP (Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points) Food Safety Systems in Chocolate Business (Case Study: PT. TAMA COKELAI INDONESIA, Garut, West Java)
Rini	Comparison of the Financial Reporting Quality of Local Government in Indonesia
Akhmad Sodikin	Influence Import, Export, Investment and GDP to Inflation in Indonesia and Asean Countries
Sugiharso Safuan	Pricing to Market Analysis Against Indonesia International Trade: In Relation with China Indonesia's Major Trading Partner
Intan Adino	The Impact of Firm's Characteristics towal Earning Response Coefficient (ERC)

Made Wahyu A	Credit Services Benefits of Micro Entrepreneurs Seek from Lembaga Perkreditan Desa: An Exploratory Study
TRACK:	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR
Dewi Trirahayu	Religiousity and Biografical Characteristics Influence on Profession Commitment and Performance of Accountant educator
Reskino	Effect of Trust and Use of Academic Information System (Ais) towards Individual Performance with Easy to Use as Moderating Variable

ABSTRACT

The Influence of Marketing Mix, Consumer Trust and Company Image on Consumer Satisfaction and Their Impact on Brand Equity a Study on Toll Road Shuttle Service Bandung-Jakarta

Heri Erdy Andrat
Pancasila University Jakarta
herierdy@yahoo.com

Sri Rahayu*)
Muhammadiyah University Palembang
ayu_mir67@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT

The first objective of this study is to obtain information about the performance of the marketing mix, customer trust, corporate image, customer satisfaction and brand equity in the transportation industry, especially shuttle service in Jakarta and Eandung cities. The second objective is to determine the influence of the marketing mix, trust and corporate image on consumer satisfaction and their impact on brand equity. The population in this study were the passengers of 8 companies selected. Number of samples 304 persons, that selected by simple random sampling. The descriptive and inferential analysis was performed with SPSS and LISREL software support. The study concluded that:1) Performance of the marketing mix and customer satisfaction has been assessed positively by customers. But, customer trust, corporate image, and brand equity has been assessed not-positively by customers; 2) Marketing mix has a positive and significant influence on company image; company image hasn't influence on trust; trust has a positive an significant on customer satisfaction; trust hasn't influence on brand equity; company image hasn't influence on custumer satisfaction; company image hasn't influence on brand equity; Marketing mix has a positive and significant influence on customer's satisfaction; Marketing mix has a positive and significant influence on brand equity; and customer satisfaction has a positive influence on brand equity.

Keywords: Marketing Mix, Company Image, Trust, Customer Satisfaction, Brand Equity

MAJELIS PENDIDIKAN TINGGI PIMPINAN PUSAT MUHAMMADIYAH UNIVERSITAS MUHAMMADIYAH PALEMBANG

Jin. Jendral Ahmad Yani 13 Ulu Palembang Telp. 0711 - 513022 Fax. 0711 - 513078 Palembang (30263), www.umpalembag.ac.id

إِسْمِ اللهِ الرَّحُمْنِ الرَّحِبِمِ اللهِ الرَّحُمْنِ الرَّحِبِمِ SURAT TUGAS No. 1812.b /C-13 /UMP/XI/2014

Rektor Universitas Muhammadiyah Palembang dengan ini menugaskan kepada Saudara tersebut dibawah ini :

Nama

: Dr. Sri Rahayu, M.M.

NBM/NIDN

: 790999 / 0206016702

Unit Kerja

: Fakultas Ekonomi

Universitas Muhammadiyah Palembang

Untuk bertugas sebagai Pemakalah pada Seminar Internasional "The Second International Conference on Business and Economics 2014 (ICBE 2014), yang Insya Allah akan dilaksanakan pada:

Hari

: Rabu - Kamis

Tanggal

: 22 - 23 Oktober 2014

Tempat

: Fakultas Ekonomi Universitas Andalas

Padang Sumatera Barat.

Setelah selesai melaksanakan tugas agar melapor kepada Pimpinan.

Demikian surat tugas ini di buat untuk dilaksanakan sebagaimana mestinya.

Dibuat di

: Palembang

Pada tanggal

: 24 Muharram 1436 H

17 November 2014 M

a.n. Rektor

Wakil Rektor

Drs. H. Erwin Bakti, S.E., M.Si. NBM/NIDN: 844147/0010016001

Tembusan:

- 1. Rektor sebagai laporan
- 2. Dekan FE UMP
- 3. Yang bersangkutan
- 3. Arsip

on Business and Economics 2014 The 2" International Conference

West Sumatera, Indonesia Padang, 22-23 October 2014 **Entrepreneurship and Creative Economy** in Global Competitiveness



Faculty of Economics - Andalas University Proudly Presents this certificate to

Sri Rahayu

as

Presenter

Faculty of Economics - Andalas University

Dean

(Prof.Tafdil Husni, Ph.D)

Conference Chair

(Dr. Yulia Hendl Yeni, SE, MT, Ak, CA)